
   
 

   
 

Service-Learning Brainstorming Worksheet 
This worksheet is modified from original work developed by Dr. K P KWAN (2017).   The aim 
is to help SL subject/programme proposers to sound out their initial ideas logically and 
structurally to ensure effective development of quality SL subject/programme proposals. 
 
Please provide your initial thoughts on the following questions:  

Proposed Subject 
Name 

:  

Subject Proposer(s) :  

 

1) What is the academic focus of the 
subject? 

2) What is the service component? 

 
 
a) Concept and practice of service-
learning 
 
 
b) Discipline-specific concepts and 
skills 
 
 
c) Project-specific concepts and skills 

 
 

a) Who are the service recipients/ clients? 
  

 

b) What exactly are the service activities to be 
conducted by the students? 

 
 
c) What community or client needs (i.e. social 

and/or economic issues) are being 
addressed? 
 

 

d) How will the service benefit the recipients/ 
clients or the community? 

 
 

e) Who will be your prospective community 
partners? 

 
 
 

How does the service component link to and support the academic focus of the subject? 
 
 
 

 
 


